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APPENDIX _A

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

University City Science Center Docket No. 30-12779
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19104
License No. 37-17452-01'

As a result of tiie inspection conducted on dene 4,1981, and in accordance
with the Interim Enforcement Policy, 45 FR 66754 (October 7, 1980), the following
violations were identified:

A. 10 CFR 20.401(b) requires that you maintain records showing the results of
surveys as may be necessary for you to comply with all sections of Part
20.

1. Contrary to this requirement, as of tne day of the inspection, June
4, 1981, you failed to maintain records as were necessary to assure
compliance with 10 CFR 20.201(b), " Surveys". Specifically, you
fafled to maintain records of the contamination surveys that you
performed within your radioisotope laboratories.-

2. Contrary to this requirement, as of the day of the inspection, June
4,1981, you failed to maintain records as were necessary to assure
compliance with 10 CFR 20.303, " Disposal by release into sanitary
sewerage system." Specifically, you failed to maintain records of
the. disposals of licensed materials that you have made into the
sanitary sewerage system.

These are Severity Level VI Violations. (f :pplement VII)

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, University City 3cience Center is
hereby required to submit to this office within thirty days of the date of
.this Notice, a written statement or explanation in reply, including: (1) the
corrective steps which have been taken and the results achieved; (2) corrective
steps which will be taken to avoid further violations; and (3) the date when
full compliance will be achieved. Under the authority of Section 182 of the
Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended, this response shall be submitted under
oath or affirmation.
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